From: Butler. Rebecca

To:

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: 6/27/23 PRR AGO Vermont

Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:39:06 PM
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Hi Ms. Wender,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.

Thank you

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal, Criminal Division
Office of the Attorney General
802-828-5512



CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL

WWww.ago.vermont.gcov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 109
STATE STREET MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

June 28, 2023

Samantha Wender

Re: Public Records Request dated June 27,2023

Dear Ms. Samantha Wender

I write in respond to your Public Record Request dated June 27, 2023, in which
you requested the following “Any police reports, any 911 calls, any transcripts,
videos, interrogations, any arrest records, deal memos, pleas, claims of sexual
assault, reports of sexual assault, any court records, hearing records or transcripts,
any case files, court case files, divorce records, divorce transcripts, divorce filings,
any exhibits, photos, evidence about or 1n prosecution of h

of Vermont -- Warren, VT --

previously of , Warren, VT DOB: . Any all records,
papers, documents, please. Dates ranging from 1970 to 1990”

Our office has reviewed our databases and has found that we have no responsive
records to your request. Thank you.

Sincerely,

/s/ Rebecca Butler
AGO Paralegal





